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ORGANIZATION:  Ontario Energy Board
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FROM: Ann Joyner, Dillon Consulting Limited
DATE: May 15,2012

SUBJECT: Release of Information Request

East West Tie — Dillon Final Work Plan and Budget Consultation
(EB-2011-0140)
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This message is intended only for the recipient(s) named above and may contain privileged, confidential or privare
Information which Is not to be disclosed. If you have received this message in error and are not the addressee or
authorized representative thereaf, or if pages are missing from your copy of this transmission, please contact Margreth
Brown at 416-220-4647 Ext. 2382.
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May 14, 2012
DILILLON
VIA FAX COMSULTING
Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary 235 Yorkland Blvd,
Ontaric Energy Board Suite 300
2300 Yonge Streai, 27" Floor Toronto, Onario
Toronto, ON M45P 1E4 Canada
Dear Ms. Walli: M2] 4Y8
Telephone
{416) 229-4646
Release of Information Request Fax
Our Praposal of Jan-26-East We.s:t Tie = Dillon Final Work Plan and Budget (416) 2294692
Consultation (EB-2011-0140)
It has come to our attention that disclosure of the above noted file/information will be
| made by the OEB related to the East-West Tie (EB-2011-0140) process. We feel that
release of all of Section 6 and Table 1 (in Appendix A) falls under specific exemption
provisions identiﬁe_d below.
‘ Under Section 20 (1) (c) of the Access of Information Act
o The information conld be reasonably expected to prejudice a competitive
position of Dillon Consulting Limited (Dillon);
Reasons: Access to this information could provide a competitor with
commercial confidential information about Dillon's professional fees and
* _ methodologies on how we propose on projects.
\
In summary, Dillon asks that this information not be released for the reasons stated
above:
o All of Section 6
s Table 1in Appendix A
Yours sincerely,
DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED
Ann Joyner, MES, MCIFP, RPP
Partner '
Ii cc: Andrew Wilson, MBA, P.Eng., Dillon Consulting Limited
| ) .
AM¥mrb Dillon Consulring
Limited




